MEMORANDUM

To: ALL HOLDERS OF CALIFORNIA GAS TARIFF
From: Keith Brown, State Regulatory Affairs

Date: January 16, 2003

Subject: Revision No. 251 — Clarification

With regard to the new replacement tariff sheets listed in the recent Revision No. 251,
listed below are the correct sheet cancellations for the currently effective sheets. These
cancellations have been bolded for your convenience. Please note that the cancelled
sheets denoted with an asterisk (*) were filed with the Commission only. These
asterisked sheets were distributed to all tariff holders in Revision No. 249, and were
immediately superseded with Revision Nos. 250 (Sheet No. 5532-G only) and 251. All
currently effective sheets may be found at Southwest’s InfoNet site.

Canceling
Cal. P.U.C. Cal. P.U.C.
Sheet No. Title of Sheet Sheet No.
5637-G* Statement of Rates - Effective Rates 5627-G/5627-G*
Applicable to Southern California
Division Schedules
5638-G* Statement of Rates - Effective Rates 5628-G/5628-G*
Applicable to Southern California
Division Schedules (Continued)
5639-G* Statement of Rates - Effective Rates 5629-G/5629-G*
Applicable to Northern California
Division Schedules
5640-G* Statement of Rates - Effective Rates 5630-G/5630-G*
Applicable to Northern California
Division Schedules (Continued)
5641-G Schedule No. GCP - Gas Procurement 5623-G
For Core Customers
5642-G* Table of Contents (Continued) 5631-G/5631-G*
5643-G Table of Contents (Continued) 5625-G
5644-G* Table of Contents 5636-G

FORM NO. 126.1 (4/99 Template)



